

JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

SUMMARY OF MINUTES

August 15, 2017

PRESENT: America Velasco, Virginia Maulfair, Jane Claar, Dennis Dulay, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Frederick Mills, Steve Streeter, Sandra Waterhouse, Rachel Rios, Josephine Jones, Carole D'Elia, Dan Okada, Chief Seale, Mike Shores, Dawn Isais, Karen Wernecke, Andrea Lemos, Barbara Modlin, Matt Perry and Dave Gordon

ABSENT: Stephanie Nguyen, Hillary Gaines, Judge Boulware-Eurie

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:07 a.m.
- 2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY MEETING: Commissioner Sandra Waterhouse motioned to approve the July minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Dennis Dulay. Three Commissioners abstained. The minutes were approved.
- 3. **ANNOUNCEMENTS**: Roundtable introductions commenced.
- 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS: None
- 5. **PRESENTATION:** SCOE presented their work with El Centro Jr. /Sr. High School. Handouts were given to attendees. Dave Gordon thanked Chief Seale and Mike Shores for allowing SCOE to work at YDF. Matt Perry started by noting there is a 100% transition rate so far in 2017, no drop outs after transitioning back to school after being released from YDF.

Career Technical Education Incentive pays for two SCOE career specialists. Currently the math statistics are limited to two years because of the transition from the Northwest Educational Assessment to Renaissance testing. Matt Perry noted an updated brochure that he can provide to the commission once it is completed.

Leslie Ang asked if accreditation is retroactive. Matt Perry stated no, it is from accreditation forward, however he stated they haven't received any issue with providing credits to school when they are asked for them.

Commission Carole D'Elia asked how the statistics are measures given the varying length of time youth stay in the Youth Detention Facility. Growth is measured off those youth that have been present at least 40 days to receive a post-assessment.

Commission Jane Claar asked how many and what percent of the population foster care, special education, etc.? Matt Perry stated he could provide the data to Dawn for distribution.

Commissioner Virginia Maulfair asked who is contracted with to provide internal training to the school staff. Chris Aland stated he would provide Dawn with a list of these trainers. Matt Perry noted we would provide a 2-year professional learning calendar.

The average comprehensive school runs for 185 days, whereas El Centro runs 245 days.

Commissioner Daniel Okada asked what the current orientation process is. Matt Perry noted once a youth is determined homeless, there is a SCOE staff specializing in working with these youth. Dave Gordon noted each district is required to keep a homeless youth coordinator on staff.

Commissioner Rachel Rios asked what attributes to the success of transition. Karen Wernecke is notified of youth who are close to being released and provides these youth with information on what steps need to be taken to get back in school. Probation officers are notified as well as the district the youth will be attending, to notify them they will be coming within the next day or two. Mike Shores noted the Education Based Supervision Model has taken root at five large school districts. He stated youth released from the Youth Detention Facility are sent to schools in various districts, i.e. placement youth, which depends on where the group home is located.

 COMMENTS FROM PROBATION: Chief Seale discussed the upcoming Juvenile Realignment Conference is scheduled for October 19 and 20, 2017. Chief Seale requested Dawn forward the invitation to the commission. This conference comes at the ten year anniversary of Senate Bill 81 (SB81).

During the next Probation Academy, Chief Seale would like the commission to spend one hour with the group discussing how they can approach juvenile justice. The academy will be held between October 2 – November 10.

Chief Seale noted our work and training around the LGBTQI youth. Mike Shores took a group of the juvenile executive team to Santa Clara and in turn Santa Clara experts came to our youth detention facility to train our juvenile executive team along with some of our juvenile supervisors.

7. **YOUTH DETENTION FACILITY POPULATION REPORT:** Data charts and the population report was passed out to the attendees.

8. AGENDA BUILDING FOR FUTURE MEETINGS:

Dave Gordon noted he would like to create an annual SCOE check-in meeting with the group. Commission Dennis Dulay asked for information regarding juvenile fields personalized caseloads on a quarterly basis. Mike Shores stated the Juvenile Field division is scheduled to present to the commission in November and asked that we wait until after the presentation to ensure we are providing the data requested and have a chance for the information to be explained.

- October 2017 meeting cancelled
- Presentation by Juvenile Field November 2017

MEETING ADJOURN:

Commissioner Dennis Dulay moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:16 a.m. Commissioner America Velasco seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. Juvenile Courthouse – Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391 9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527